Personal profile

I am a culturally adaptable and open-minded individual. I have traveled extensively throughout the world giving me a broader understanding and respect for other cultures. I like recreational combat in many different forms, and aim to deliver experiences along this line in an impactful and accessible manner.

Education

BA Game development: Design at Falmouth University

2019 - 2022

Skills

• Unity game engine

Excel

• C#

Agile Development

Vector art

Communication

Fluent in English,
Spanish and Catalan

 Management and organisation Audacity

Work experience

• Chef at Hubbox

October 2021 - present

• Chef at The Royal Standard

June 2021 - August 2021

• Customer Service for FarePilot.

February 2019 - June 2019

• Customer Service and UI/UX Design assistant at an internship at FarePilot.

December 2018 - February 2019

Activities and interests

I am an avid Mixed Martial Arts practitioner and passionate home cook.

When it comes to games, I gravitate towards competitive multiplayer ones; though I deeply appreciate Outer Wilds and enjoy a wider variety of games too.